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From: donotreply@squiz.regional.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 1:04 PM
To: RRD SE Resources Regulator Feedback Mailbox
Subject: Operational rehabilitation reforms - draft guidelines

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Submission received: 

Form Information 

Site Name Resources regulator 
Site Id 829309 
Page Standard 
Name 

Public consultation - operational rehabilitation reforms 

Page Standard 
Id 

1149401 

Page Custom 
Form Name 

Public consultation: Operational Rehabilitation Reforms Guidelines 

Page Custom 
Form Id 

1297257 

Url https://www.resourcesregulator.nsw.gov.au/about-us/have-your-say/operational-rehabilitation-
reforms/public-consultation-operational-rehabilitation-reforms-guidelines 

Submission Id 1305721 
Submission 
Time 

27 Apr 2021 1:04 pm 

Submission IP 
Address 

122.107.125.150 

Name:  Georgina Woods 
Email address:   
Street address:   

Postal address (if different 
from above):    

Are you an individual 
representing an organisation?:  Yes 

If yes, please provide the 
organisation's name::  Lock the Gate Alliance 

Privacy - Please select your 
preferred response regarding 
your submission:  

I consent to my submission being published, including my identity 

Please provide a valid reason/s 
for the request to exclude your 
identity:  

 

Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 1: 
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Rehabilitation Risk 
Assessment?:  
Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 2: 
Rehabilitation Records?:  

 

Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 3: 
Rehabilitation Controls?:  

 

Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 4: 
Mine Rehabilitation Portal?:  

We are restricting our feedback to comments on the Mine Rehabilitation Portal. 
Full public access to information is a crucial component on confidence in the 
mining rehabilitation framework and involvement and support of the community 
in mine rehabilitation and land management. We support public access to the 
information lodged via the portal, but this must include the ability for the public to 
access the data submitted, such as GIS shapefiles and images, for download so that 
they can be analysed and understood. Such downloads may need to come with 
data statements and access agreements, but the basic principle needs to be that 
the information is accessible in multiple forms: able to be viewed via Seed or 
Minview, but also able to be downloaded as shapefiles for public use in GIS 
software. This can only enhance transparency and confidence, and the Regulator's 
ability to effectively monitor rehabilitation progress as the public will be treated 
like a valued stakeholder in the outcomes, with skills, analysis and input to give.  

Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 5: 
Rehabilitation Objectives and 
Rehabilitation Completion 
Criteria?:  

 

Do you have any specific 
comments on Guideline 6: 
Achieving Acceptance of 
rehabilitation completion (sign-
off)?:  

 

Do you have any general 
comments?:  

Public access to information is crucial to confidence and will assist the Regulator in 
its work.  

 




